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Re: Your File 3-138,

-

With reference to your letter of May 17th. we-weurd”advise that
we have forwarded $1,100.00 to the R.C.M.P, at Churchill,

In thie connection we are enclosing herewith our account in du-

plicate, showing an amount due us of $95.67 and we would appreciate your
’ 2 - v

Temititance at your convenience.
Yours truly,
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J.W, YOUNG,
Pro Manager,
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